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United States District Court
Southern District of Texas

ENTERED
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT September 28, 2017
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS David J. Bradley, Clerk
HOUSTON DIVISION
BAKER HUGHES OILFIELD §
OPERATIONS, INC. §
§
Plaintiff, § Civil Action No. 4:16-cv-01521
§
V. §
§ JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
BUBBLETIGHT, LLC §
Defendant. §

AGREED ORDER OF DISMISSAL WITH PREJUDICE

The Court is of the opinion that the Agreed Motion To Dismiss With Prejudice by Plaintiff
Baker Hughes Oilfield Services, Inc. and Defendant Bubbletight, LLC should be GRANTED in
all respects.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that all pending claims between Plaintiff Baker Hughes
Oilfield Services, Inc. and Defendant Bubbletight, LLC are hereby DISMISSED with prejudice to
the re-filing of same. All costs and expenses relating to this litigation (including attorney and
expert fees and expenses) shall continue to be borne solely by the party incurring same.

This is a FINAL JUDGMENT.

SIGNED at Houston, Texas, thisé¥’ //Lday of 2017

A

HONORABLE LEE<#: ROSENTHAL
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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Jesse Villegas

From: DCECF_LiveDB@txs.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 16:47

To: DC_Notices@txsd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 4:16-cv-01521 Baker Hughes Oilfield Operations LLC v. Bubbletight, LLC

Order of Dismissal

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 9/28/2017 at 4:46 PM CDT and filed on 9/28/2017

Case Name: Baker Hughes Oilfield Operations LLC v. Bubbletight, LLC
Case Number: 4:16-cv-01521
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 09/28/2017
Document Number: 45

Docket Text:

ORDER OF DISMISSAL with prejudice entered. Case terminated on 9/28/2017. (Signed by Chief
Judge Lee H Rosenthal) Parties notified. (wbostic, 4)
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